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CITY OF KNOXVIILILE

Engineering
James R. Hagerman, P.E.
Director of Engineering

October 2, 2017

Mr, Mike Brusscau, AICP, Senior Planner

Knoxville-Knox County Metropolitan Planning Coimmmission
City-County Building, Suite 403

Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

SUBIECT: Closurc af an unnamed alley
MPC File # 11-A-17-AC; Nearby City Block 17602

Mr, Brussean:

The City Engincering Department has no objections to close the above described right-of-way area. However,
should this right-of-way be closed, the City will reserve easements for all drainage facilities and unlltles if any,
located in or within five (5) feet of the property described herein,

Sincerely, ‘

‘{”4’,-' {L‘ (l!d{"l’(-!’."’

Benjamin 1. Davidson, PLS, T'echnical Services Administeator
Department of Engineering

Ph: 865-215-2148
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Fire Prevention Bureau

City of Knoxville
400 Main Street, Suite 539
Knaxville, TN 37902
Memorandum
Date: October 5, 2017
To: Mike Brusseau
From: Sonny Pattin, Deputy Fire Marshal
Subject: Request lor Information on Right of Way Closurcs, Fire Department Review
Road Name Review Status Comments

1. North Knoxville

Baptist 11-A-17-AC Approved  Noue




